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Nivitha (LKK Auto)

From: Admin-0 (LKKAuto) <admin-d@ikkauto.com>
Sent: Thursday, 28 November 2019 1:00 PM

Te: ‘Elaine Cheong'; assignments

Ce: SUR

Subject: TEMPORARILY CLOSE FILE FOR SLU 6841H
Dear Sir/Mdm,

Please be informed that we are unable to conduct the inspection for SLU 6641H after some attempts to inform the
wurkshop to present the vehicle.

This case has been pending for a long time due to the unavailability of the owner, therefare we decided to
temporarily close this case,

Kindly advise us if there is any arrangement made and will be glad to re-open the case accordingly.

Best Regands

G.NIVITHA

LEK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6841-1972 | email: pesignments@lkkautocom | fax: b256-4315
Bll: 51, Pava Ubl Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

This email has been checked for viruses by AVG antivirus software.
AVG Winw.avg com
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From LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (LKK_HQ), sent on 28/11/2019 13:01 PM,
To elaine.cheang (sg cntaiping.com

Dear Sir/Mdm,

Please be Informed that we are unable to conduct the inspection for SLU 6641H after some attempts to Inform the workshop to present thie virhicle.
This zase has been pending for 2 long time due to the unavallability of the owner, therafore we decided to temporarily ciase this case.

Kindly advise us if there |s any arrangement made and will be glad to re-open the case accordingly.

G.NIVITHA

LKX Auto Consultants Pte Ltd | _

Phone: 6EB41-1972 | emall: assgnments@idkauto. com. | fax: 6256-4315
Bik 51, Paya Ubl Industeinl Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S{408933)
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